From: Apple Store

To: Lauren Snyder
Subject: We"re processing your order W870496416
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:19:23 AM

Thank you for your order.

We'll let you know when your items are on their way.

Order Number: W870496416
Ordered on: Sep 16, 2021

ltems to be Shipped  Shipment 1
Delivers: Fri, Sep 24 by Express Delivery

10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Space Gray
$329.00

Qty 1 $329.00

Shipping Address:

Lauren Snyder

ecescccel()

Lindy Property Management Co
309 York Rd

Ste 211

Jenkintown PA 19046-3270
United States

Shipment Notifications:


mailto:your_order_US@orders.apple.com
mailto:lsnyder@comehometolindy.com
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bRKUy4cWnIFYm1Jf3_lvYOK4yXCLha0KpgvJyCyKPZdL-PMUl_h-Kg_xCs9hsd7tbgZlH4gatnXCqv_zSlQtaSAg4RM211VF9PdmWgzLnubyyB6pt5bHBVwcwm8SVGGWd

Billing and Payment

Questions

laurenk@comehometolindy.com
........30

Billing Contact:

Lauren Snyder

csssssesl()
laurenk@comehometolindy.com

Billing Address:

Lindy Property Management Co
309 York Rd

Ste 211

Jenkintown PA 19046-3270
United States

Subtotal
Free Shipping

Estimated Tax

Order Total

When will | get my items?

$329.00
$0.00
$19.74

$348.74

The shipping estimates above tell you when your items are

expected to arrive. As each item leaves our warehouse, we'll

email you with delivery and tracking information.

Ordered more than one item? You'll get a separate email as

each item ships. There are no additional shipping fees for

these items.

How do | view or change my order?

Go to Order Status, then sign in to add your order to your


https://url.emailprotection.link/?bRKUy4cWnIFYm1Jf3_lvYOK4yXCLha0KpgvJyCyKPZdL-PMUl_h-Kg_xCs9hsd7tbgZlH4gatnXCqv_zSlQtaSAg4RM211VF9PdmWgzLnubyyB6pt5bHBVwcwm8SVGGWd

Apple ID. You can make changes to, return, or cancel eligible
items there. To learn more about shipping, changing, or
returning orders, please visit the Help page.

You can also call Apple Customer Service at 800-692-7753,
Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and
Saturday and Sunday from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Pacific time.
Please have your order number available.

How long do | have to send in my trade-in device if I am
sending it back by mail?

When your new product ships or you've picked it up from the
Apple Store, a trade-in kit will be shipped to you. Once you
receive the kit, you'll have 14 days to prepare and send in
your device.

Stay protected with an AppleCare plan.

Get extended hardware coverage and 24/7 technical support by adding an AppleCare plan
to your recent purchase.

Learn more »
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